



# CENTRAL SAVANNAH RIVER AREA WOMEN'S GOLF ASSOCIATION



Minutes for June 14, 2017 at Midland Valley

## Board of Directors

### Executive Board:

#### Elected:

President: Anita Patterson  
Vice-President: Pat Roberts  
Secretary: Melanie Durland  
Treasurer: Barbara Drawdy  
Past President: Barbara Blatter

### Executive Board:

#### Appointed:

Handicap: Carrie Dillard  
Montenyohl Chmpshp: Diane Dorton  
Publicity: Kathy Blackburn  
Rules: Cathy Reusche  
Team Play: Mary Vaarwerk  
Tournament: Brooke Hempel  
Webmaster: Michelle Randrup

### Representatives:

Cedar Creek: Pat Wilson / Louise Latsko  
Gordon Lakes: Charlotte Johnson / Beth Turner  
Goshen Plantation: Renee Gibbons  
Houndslake: Diane Dorton / Sonja Johnson  
Midland Valley: Jayne Becker  
Mount Vintage: Susie Hodgen / Helen Campbell  
Pointe South: Betty Crick  
The Reserve Club: Carrie Dillard / Sandy Rados  
Rocky Branch: Kathy Blackburn / Sue Thorstad  
Savannah Lakes: Donna Hutto  
West Lake: Betsy Howard  
Woodside Plantation: Sue O'Connell / Marion Hansen

I. **CALL TO ORDER:** President Anita Patterson called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.

### II. PRESIDENT'S ANNOUNCEMENTS/MONTHLY REPORTS:

- A. **President:** The president welcomed everyone and announced the change of rep at West Lake. Rosalie Barnes is moving and Betsy Howard will be the primary rep.
- B. **Minutes:** A motion was made and seconded to accept the May minutes. The Secretary thanked Brooke Hemple for handling the May minutes.
- C. **Treasurer's Report:** The May monthly statement was accepted after a motion was made and seconded.
- D. **Vice President:** In the vice president's absence, Anita reported the Nominating Committee will include Nancy Evans and Lorette McCann. She read the schedule of tournaments at each club and asked that reps get back to Pat with other event dates for next year for your club. Still looking for nominee for Vice President.

III. **ROLL CALL:** See the above results. Highlighted name indicates the person was present.

### IV. COMMITTEE REPORTS:

- A. **Handicap:** Carrie Dillard updated Memorial Cup results and sent them to Michelle Randrup.
- B. **Rules:** Cathy Reusche discussed the changes she has made to the Four-Ball Rules sheet to bring it into compliance with USGA rules. She has made the changes to the Rules Sheets. A motion was made, seconded and passed.

In Lieu of a rule, Cathy presented tidbits "Did you Know". They will be posted on the website. She then presented the Rule of the Month and demonstrated the proper method for dropping the ball.

- C. **Tournament:** Brooke Hemple reported this is the last tournament she will do this year. The next two tournaments will be handled by Beth Turner.

- D. **Publicity:** Kathy Blackburn: no report
- E. **Lady Pro:** Jayne Becker reported there are 64 playing in the Lady Pro.
- F. **Montenyohl Championship:** Diane Dorton questioned how to handle the top ten players since there are no longer any medallions. This had arisen last year and it was agreed that a token gift should be given to each. **Montenyohl trophies need to be brought to the August meeting.**

**V. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:**

At the May Board meeting, Carrie Dillard presented a motion on a revision of Four Ball Play Awards. Carrie reviewed that motion. Subsequent to the May meeting, reps went back to their clubs to get feedback on the change. The reaction was positive. The motion passed.

A motion was made to Increase prize money from \$4 to \$6 on all tournaments in order to give higher prizes. The motion was seconded and passed.

The increase in prize money led to a discussion about whether to continue having lunch. Eliminating lunch would lower the cost of participating. On a positive note, lunch leads to comradery which is also important. Jayne Becker suggested each rep approach her club to see how lunch can be held to \$15 or less. Anita concluded the discussion by noting the importance of supporting the game and the clubs and encouraging socialization.

**VI. NEW BUSSINESS:** None.

**VII. ANNOUNCEMENTS:**

The scorers for the Lady/Pro will be Brooke Hemple, Barbara Drawdy and Michelle Randrup. Cathy Reusche will handle rules. Pat Wilson will be a marshall.

The flyer for the Red, White and Blue tournament at Rocky Branch was shared.

There will not be a board meeting in July. Entry forms with names and money must be received by July 1 in order to clear the names at Fort Gordon.

The next board meeting will be at Savannah Lakes on August 2, 2017 at 9:00 a.m.

**VIII. ADJOURNMENT:** The meeting was adjourned at 9:45 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,



Melanie Durland  
CSRA WGA Secretary